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DDI-01392/85/1
14 MAR 1985

NOTE FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence

FROM : | |
Chief, Collection Requirements and
Evaluation Staff, DI

SUBJECT : Review of NSDM

1. Action Requested: You sign the attached memorandum
'recommending that NSDM
be rescinded in

total.

2. Background: The NSC staff has asked the Agency (DDO,
DDI, and DDS&T), along with State and the Department of Defense,
to revefiw NSDM | , On 15 July 1977 the DDI
reviewed NSDM among others and recommended that it be
rescinded; the NSC has no record that any follow up action was
taken and consequently it remains on the active list,

3. Staff Position: This NSDM has been overtaken by events
and should be rescinded. Arrangements have been made

regarding the subjects at issue.

Attachment:
As Stated
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SUBJECT: Review of NSDM 25X1

Distribution:
1 - DDI w/att

1 - DDI Registry w/att
1 - C/CRES w/att
1 - C/RSG w/att
1 - ARO/RSG| | w/att 25X1
1 - RSG Chrono w/att
1 - RSG Read File w/att
DI/CRES/RSG (13 March 1985)
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14 MAR 1985

DDI-01392/85

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary

FROM ¢ Robert M. Gates
Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT : Review of NSDM

This NSDM has been overtaken by events and should be

rescinded. Arrangements have been made

regarding the subjects at issue.

o T 1»~,\1’—l~’

l<\/¢* Robert M. ‘Gates
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